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OUR Memorandum No. MTTP 2019-02

To: College Secretaries & Graduate Program Coordinators

MM{% Eng. ;JAYOkGAYONG, PhD

CSAPG Member-Secretary

From:

Subject: Checklist of requirements for CSAPG Appeals

For efficient filing of student appeals, the Committee on Student Admissions, Progress
and Graduation (CSAPG) came up with the attached checklist of requirements/documents for
submission. The Committee may request additional documents depending on the nature of the
appeal. Colleges may also include other documents that will help in the deliberation of the
Committee.

Please note that the Committee will not accept student appeals with incomplete
requirements/documents.

For your guidance and compliance.

Thank you.

Dylene/OUR2019

Admission & Registration ext. 4555, 4556, 4564 / admission.our@upd.edu.ph * ARS-CRS Support ext. 4560
Transcript ext. 4561, 4562 / 927-3422 / transcript@upd.edu.ph * Records ext. 4559 , 4563 / records.our@upd.edu.ph
Publications & UC Secretariat ex. 4554, 4558 / uc.secretariat.upd@gmail.com / pucss.our@upd.edu.ph



